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in Houndpit and Blackmanbury, was granted to Henry
Laurence, to hold i capite by knight’s fervice,.and he
that year held a-court here; and in his defcendants it
continued tilk the 18th of queen Elizabeth’s reign,
when it was alicnated by fine levied, by Jahn Laurence,
to William Partherich, efq. whofe arms were, Vaire,
argent and [able, on.a. chief of the fecond, three rofes of
the fufi. His grandfon Sir Edward Partherich, of this
place, paffed it.away in 1638 to Sir Arnold Braems,
defcended of a family originally out of Flanders, where
hisanceftors were opulent merchants, Jacob Braems,
his anceftor, was of Dover, merchant, and built the
great houfe now the Cuftom houfe there, where he re-
ﬁficd. 8ir Arnold Braems above-mentioned, bore for
his arms, Sable, on a chief, argent, a demi lion rampant,
gules. He built a fpacious and magnificent manfion
on the fcite of the antient court:lodge here, which he
named BripGE-PLACE, in which he afterwards refided,
as did his fon Walter Bracms, efg. till his death in
1692 ; but the great coft of building this feat fo im-
poverithed the eftate, that his Leirs, about the year
1704, were obliged to part with it, which they did by
fale to John Taylor, efg. of Bifrons, who foon after.
wards pulled down the greateft part of this manfion,
leaving only one wing of it ftanding, the fize and ftate-
linefs of which being of itfelf full fufficient-for a gen-
tleman’s refidence, cannot but give an idea of the gran-
deur of the whole building when entire. He died in
1729, fince which this manor and feat has continued
in his delcendants, in like manner as Bifrons above-

deferibed, down to his great-grandfon Edward Taylor,

¢{q, the prefent pofleffor of them. There is not any
court held for this manor.
. Bereacre, now called Great and Linli Barakers
is another manor in this parith, which in the 21t year
of king Edward 1. was in the poflcffion of Walter de
Kancia, ias appears by an inquifition taken that year, at
his deceafe; not long after which it had pafled into a
family
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family of its own name. After this name was become
extinct here, it came into the pofieffion of the Litch-
ficlds, who owned much land about Eaftry, Tilman-
ftone, and Betfhanger, and in this name it continued
till the 22d year of Edward 1V. and then Roger Litch-
ficld paffed it away to Richard Haut, whofe only daughe
ter and heir Margery carried it in marriage to William
Ifaac, efq. of Patrixborne, from whofe defcendant Ed-
ward Ifaac, about the latter end of king Henry VIIL,
it was fold to Petyt and Weekes, who joined in the fale
of it to Naylor, of Renville, from which name it was
alienated to Smith and Watkins ; after which it was
conveyed by fale to John Taylor, efq, of Bifrons, in
whofe defcendants it has continved down to Edward
Taylor, efq. the prefent owner of it

CHARITIES.

Sir Henry Patmer, of Bekeborne, by will in 1611, gave
x0s. to be yearly paid out of his manor of Well-court, towards

the relief of the poor of it.
The poor conftantly relieved are about eighteen, cafually

the fame.

Bripce is within the EccrLEsiasTicAL juRIsDICS
T10N Of the diocefe of Canterbury, and deanry of its
own name.

The church, which is dedicated to St. Peter, confifts
of three ifles, a high chancel, and a north fcrpt or chan-
cel in the middle of the north ifle. Ithasa fpire fteeple
at the fouth-ealt corner, in which are three bells. In
the high chancel, within the altar-rails, is 2 monument
for Jane, fecond daughter of Waltet Harflete, of
Belkefborne, firft wife of Sir Arnold-Braems; ob. 1635,
and lies buried in St. Mary’s church, in Dover; and
for Elizabeth, (fecond daughter of Sit Dudley Diggs)
his fecond wife, abt. 1644, and lies in the middle of
this chancel. Againft the north wall is & painted por-
trait of Robert Bargrave, gent. of Bridge, obt. 1649.
Under a circular arch in the fame wall are two rows of
finall imagery, carved in ftone, the uppermoft repre-
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fenting God the Father, with feveral figures on each
fide ; the lower one, figures taken from the hiftory of
the Old Teftament. Underneath thefe, in the hollow
of the wall, is the figure of a man lying at full length,
in robes, with his two hands joined and uplifted, having
on his head feemingly a full perriwig. A memorial for
John Hardy, efq. of Bridge-place, obt. 177g. On the
caft fide of the fouth window is a hollow in the wall, and
under it an infcription for Macobus Kafey, vicar of Pa-
trixborne, obt. m.v.c.i.xii. and of his being vicar there
xxi years. On the oppofite fide of the window is carved
the figure of a {cull, with a fnake entering in at one
eye, and the end.of it out at the other, and a hand with
a finger pointing up to it, as if it had been the caufe of
the perfon’s death,-and feveral bones are interfperfed
aboutit. The north chancelis made ufe of for a fchool,
by voluntary contributions. On the fouth fide of the
chancel is a circular arched door-way, with Saxan or-
naments. In the regifter are many entries, from the
year 1580 to 1660, of the family of Bargrave, alias
Bargar, refidents in this parifh, and one for Thomas,
fon of John Chenéy, gent. who died in 1620.

The church of Bridge, which is a vicarage, was al-
ways efteemed as a chapel to the church of Patrixborne,
and as fuch is included in the valuation of that vicarage
in the king’s books, the vicar of which is inftituted and
inducted into that vicarage, with the chapel of Bridge
annexed to it.*

The parfonage of this parifh therefore, as an appen-
dage to that of Patrixborne, is the property of Edward
Taylor, efq. of Bifrons. In 1588 here were ecighty-
nine communicants, in 1640 one hundred and twenty,

* See the lift of vicars under Patrixborne before.
$o
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NACKINGTON,

CALLED in antient writings Natindon, and Natyn-
ton, lies the next parith fouth weftward from Bridge.
The greateft part of itis in the upper half hundred of
Bridge, and a fmall diftrict of the northern part of it in
the hundred of Whitftaple. It has but one borough,
viz. that of Nackington.

NackingToN lies about a mile north-caft from
Canterbury ; the high road from which to Hythe and
Romney Marfh leads through it; it is a pleafant healthy
ficuation, The eaft and weft fides of the parith are
open uninclofed arable and hop-grounds, the eaftern
part behind Staplegate being moftly planted with them ;
and the weftern arable, in which is a large diftri¢t of land,
called from its fice the Hundred-acres, formerly Haven
field, the property of feveral different owners. The
foil, though much inclined to chalk, is in general very
fertile, and worth upon an average twenty fhillings an
acre, though there is much in itlet for more. There
is no village, but there are about eighteen houfes in-
terfperfed throughout it; the church ftands on a gentle
rife, at a fmall diitance eaftward from the road, with
the parfonage and the court-lodge - of Sextries near it.
Beyond Heppington the profpeét changes to a barren
dreary country, covered with flints, and enveloped
among woods. Behind that feat ran the old Stone-
ftreet way of the Romans, from their ftation Durover-
num, or Canterbury, to that of Portus Lemanis, or
Limne, only to be traced now over the arable lands,
and through the woods, and a litdle higher up lies 1f-
fins wood, formerly the fcite of the manor of Ytching,
as it was antiently fpeltin king Henry the VIth.’s reign,
a {mall part of which only is within this parifh, clofe to
the bounds of which are the veffigia of an antient camp,
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